CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES					OMB NO. 0938-039	
STATEMEN	NT OF DEFICIENCIES	X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA	(X2) MULTIPLE C	ONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY	
AND PLAN	OF CORRECTION	IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. BUILDING		COMPLETED	
		155026	B. WING		09/11/2023	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		295 VII	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD LLAGE LANE NWOOD, IN 46143		
OILLIN	TOOD VILLAGE OF			, III +01+3		
(X4) ID	SUMMARY	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE	ID	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X5)	
PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIEN	ICY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL	PREFIX	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE	COMPLETION	
TAG	REGULATORY OF	R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	TAG	DEFICIENCY)	DATE	
E 0000						
Bldg		paredness Survey was adiana Department of Health in CFR 483.73.	E 0000			
	Survey Date: 09/11	1/23				
	Greenwood Village compliance with Er Requirements for M Participating Provid 483.73. The facility has 137 the survey, the cens	155026 453660 Preparedness survey, South was found in mergency Preparedness Medicare and Medicaid ders and Suppliers, 42 CFR				
K 0000						
Bldg. 01	Licensure Survey w Department of Head 483.90(a). Survey Date: 09/11 Facility Number: 0 Provider Number: AIM Number: 100	000010 155026 453660	K 0000	Preparation and execution of the Plan of Correction in no way constitutes an admission or agreement by Greenwood Village South of the truth of the facts alleged in this statement of deficiencies and Plan of Correction. Greenwood Village South reserves the right to challenge, in legal proceedings deficiencies, statements, finding	ge , all	
	At this Life Safety	Code survey, Greenwood	1	and facts and conclusions that		

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

Pamela Seegers

TITLE

09/27/2023

(X6) DATE

Any defiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determin other safegaurds provide sufficient protection to the patients. (see instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclo days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete Event ID: 70ZO21 Facility ID: 000010 If continuation sheet Page 1 of 22

Administrator

PRINTED: 09/28/2023 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155026		A. Bl	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING B. WING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 09/11/2023	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIEF			295 VIL	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD LAGE LANE IWOOD, IN 46143		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE ICY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)	TE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	Village South was found not in compliance with Requirements for Participation in Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 483.90(a), Life Safety from Fire and the 2012 edition of the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety Code (LSC) and 410 IAC 16.2. Building 0101 was surveyed using Chapter 19, Existing Health Care Occupancies.				form the basis of the deficience. This Plan of Correction serves our credible allegation of compliance.	•	
	separate buildings of the two sections was constructed in a one story facility and was fully sprint alarm system with scorridors and in all Building 0101 has a the building electric resident sleeping ro	ity was surveyed as two due to the construction dates of the building. Building 0101 1996 and was determined to be of Type V (111) construction klered. The facility has a fire smoke detection in the areas open to the corridor. It is smoke detectors hard wired to eal system installed in all soms. The facility has a land a census of 119 at the					
	All areas where residents have customary access were sprinklered and all areas providing facility services were sprinklered.						
K 0131 SS=E Bldg. 01	NFPA 101 Multiple Occupant Multiple Occupant Care Facilities Sections of health other occupancies o They are not in more inpatients fo treatment, or cust	cies - Sections of Health care facilities classified as sections meet all of the following: ntended to serve four or purposes of housing,					

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

70ZO21

Facility ID: 000010

If continuation sheet Page 2 of 22

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA		(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURV			SURVEY		
AND PLAN	OF CORRECTION	IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. BU	JILDING	<u>01</u>	COMPL	ETED
		155026	B. W	ING		09/11/	/2023
		1		STREET	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD	<u> </u>	
NAME OF I	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIEF	8			LAGE LANE		
GREENV	VOOD VILLAGE SO	DUTH			NWOOD, IN 46143		
(X4) ID	SUMMARY	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE		ID	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X5)
PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIEN	ICY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		PREFIX	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA	TE	COMPLETION
TAG		R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		TAG	DEFICIENCY)		DATE
	care occupancies	-					
		aving a minimum two hour					
	fire resistance rati	-					
	accordance wi						
		ding is protected throughout					
	by an approved, supervised automatic sprinkler system in accordance with Section 9.7.						
	with Section 9.7.						
	Hospital outpatien	nt surgical departments are					
		ssified as an Ambulatory					
		pancy regardless of the					
	number of patients served. 19.1.3.3, 42 CFR 482.41, 42 CFR 485.623						
	· ·	view, observation and	K 0	131	1. No residents were affected	by	10/20/2023
		ty failed to maintain the 2-hour	IX 0	131	the door between the skilled	Dy .	10/20/2023
		n between the skilled nursing			nursing building and the adjoin	nina	
		ed assisted living area in			lobby area leading to the skyw	-	
		ction 19.1.3.4.1. This deficient			to the Independent Living build		
		et over 10 residents, staff and			lacking a latching device and	9	
	_	o exit the facility from the main			lacking a fire rating label.		
	entrance lobby.	Ž			2. The facility understands the	Э	
					residents in the facility could b		
	Findings include:				affected by the door between		
					skilled nursing building and the		
		ons with the Assistant			adjoining lobby leading to the		
		perations and the Plant			skywalk to the Independent Li	ving	
	Operations Supervi	sor during a tour of the facility			building lacking a latching dev	ice	
	_	3:40 p.m. on 09/11/23, the self			and lacking a fire rating label.		
	-	the door set in the foyer			3. Central Indiana Hardware h	as	
		trance lobby had been			been scheduled to do an onsit	:e	
		set was in the fully open			visit to certify that the area of		
	position and the fire	e resistance rating of the glass			separation between the health	1	
		be determined. The door set in			center and the skywalk leading	-	
		ne first floor lobby of the			the Independent Living buildin	-	
		iving area. A stairwell door in			has the appropriate fire rating.		
	_	of the adjoining first floor			4. Plant Operations Health Ca		
		was in the closed position but			Supervisor, or his designee, w		
		vith a fire resistance rating			ensure this door is added to the	ne	
	I label and the latching	no mechanism for the stairwell			annual fire door inspection au	dit	I

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

70ZO21 Facility ID: 000010

If continuation sheet Page 3 of 22

	AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER A. BU		(X2) MULTIPLE C A. BUILDING B. WING	ONSTRUCTION 01	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 09/11/2023	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		295 VI	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD LLAGE LANE NWOOD, IN 46143		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN REGULATORY OR	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
K 0211 SS=E Bldg. 01	result, it was unclear wall was which sept and the attached assinterview at the time. Assistant Director of facility was in the proper but agreed it is separation wall was nursing unit and the administrator, the Administrator the Administrat	Assistant Director of Plant Plant Operations Supervisor General Assistant Director of Plant General Assistant Director of Plan	K 0211	and will present this audit to the QAPI committee for review. 1. No residents were affected the bed, chairs, lifts and wheelchairs lined up on the example of the two hallways connecting Dogwood Front unit with the Dogwood Back unit. 2. Although the two cited hallware not normally used as a pure means of egress, the facility understands that all residents visitors and staff have the potential of the potential	by 10/13/2023 dges g the vays blic	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

70ZO21

Facility ID: 000010

If continuation sheet

Page 4 of 22

PRINTED: 09/28/2023 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMEN	T OF DEFICIENCIES	X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION		NSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY	
AND PLAN	OF CORRECTION	IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. BUILDING <u>01</u>			COMPL	ETED
		155026	B. WI	NG		09/11/2023	
				CTDEET A	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD		
NAME OF P	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER				LAGE LANE		
CDEENIM		NITH			IWOOD, IN 46143		
GKEENV	VOOD VILLAGE SC	70111		GKEEN	IWOOD, IN 40143		
(X4) ID	SUMMARY S	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE		ID	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X5)
PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIEN	CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		PREFIX	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA' DEFICIENCY)	TE	COMPLETION
TAG	REGULATORY OR	LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		TAG	DEFICIENCY)		DATE
	Based on observation	ons with the Assistant			to be affected in the event of a	ın	
	-	perations and the Plant			emergency where these items		
		sor during a tour of the facility			could be considered obstacles	i.	
	_	3:40 p.m. on 09/11/23, a resident			The two cited hallways hav	е	
	_	ed chairs, Hoyer lifts, furniture			been cleared of furniture.		
		re stored all along the south			4. Plant Operations Health Ca		
		in the north corridor of the			Supervisor or his designee will	I	
		side Room 211 and Room 217.			audit the corridors to assure		
		forementioned items was all			hallways are kept clear of furn		
		gth of the corridor. The			one time per week for 1 month		
	-	n the corridor reduced the			then one time per month for ar		
		ted width of the eight foot			additional 11 months. Audits v		
		s than four feet. The north			be presented to and reviewed	-	
		wood wing had a double door			the QAPI committee during the	9	
		the facility which was marked			monthly QAPI meeting.		
	-	h an exit sign. In addition, a					
	_	stered chairs, Hoyer lifts,					
		chairs were stored all along the					
		rridor in the south corridor of					
		outside Room 107 and Room					
	-	f the aforementioned items was					
		ength of the corridor. The					
		n the corridor reduced the					
		ted width of the eight foot					
		s than four feet. Based on					
		e of the observations, the					
		of Plant Operations agreed the					
		ans of egress were not					
	_	ned free of all obstructions or					
	_	instant use in the case of fire					
	or other emergency.						
		· · · · · · · · · · · ·					
	These findings were						
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Assistant Director of Plant					
		Plant Operations Supervisor					
	during the exit confe	erence.					
	2.1.10(1)						
	3.1-19(b)						
			l				

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete Event ID: 70ZO21

Facility ID: 000010

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES XI) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155026		(X2) MULTIPLE CO A. BUILDING B. WING	onstruction 01	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 09/11/2023	
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		295 VII	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD LLAGE LANE NWOOD, IN 46143	
(X4) ID PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL	ID PREFIX	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA' DEFICIENCY)	
TAG		LISC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	TAG	DEFICIENCE	DATE
K 0321	NFPA 101				
SS=E	Hazardous Areas				
Bldg. 01	Hazardous Areas	- Enclosure			
	Hazardous areas	are protected by a fire			
	barrier having 1-h	our fire resistance rating			
	(with 3/4 hour fire	rated doors) or an			
	automatic fire extinguishing system in				
	accordance with 8	3.7.1 or 19.3.5.9. When the			
	approved automatic fire extinguishing system option is used, the areas shall be separated from other spaces by smoke resisting partitions and doors in accordance with 8.4.				
Doors shall be self-closing or automatic-closing and permitted to have					
	nonrated or field-applied protective plates that				
		inches from the bottom of			
	the door.	mones from the bottom of			
		and zone locations of			
		hat are deficient in			
	REMARKS.				
	19.3.2.1, 19.3.5.9				
	Area	Automatic Sprinkler			
	Separation	N/A			
	a. Boiler and Fuel-	-Fired Heater Rooms			
	b. Laundries (large	er than 100 square feet)			
	c. Repair, Mainten	ance, and Paint Shops			
	d. Soiled Linen Ro	ooms (exceeding 64			
	gallons)	· -			
	e. Trash Collection	n Rooms			
	(exceeding 64 gal				
	, ,	orage Rooms/Spaces			
	(over 50 square fe	- ·			
	•	classified as Severe			
	Hazard - see K32				
		on and interview, the facility	K 0321	No residents were affected	by 09/27/2023
		f over 14 hazardous areas such	K 0321		-
				the cited door to the soiled util	•
		ns (exceeding 64 gallons) were		room not being equipped with	I
	_	er spaces by smoke resistant		latching hardware to latch the	aoor
	partitions and doors	. Doors shall be self closing	1	into the doorframe.	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

70ZO21

Facility ID: 000010

If continuation sheet

Page 6 of 22

PRINTED: 09/28/2023 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

	NT OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155026	(X2) MULTIPLE C A. BUILDING B. WING	onstruction <u>01</u>	COMP	ESURVEY LETED 1/2023
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		295 VI	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP C LLAGE LANE NWOOD, IN 46143	OD	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE ICY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	ID PREFIX TAG	CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 0353	or automatic closin. This deficient pract residents, staff and Sycamore wing Soil Findings include: Based on observation Director of Plant Or Operations Supervited from 12:40 p.m. to Sycamore wing Soil was equipped with corridor door set to equipped with a sell inactive door leaf in into the door frame times. The latching inactive leaf failed door frame when to Two 32-gallon capa with soiled linen whom interview at the Assistant Director of inactive leaf is supperframe but agreed the not protrude into the soiled linen storage other spaces with staff doors. These findings were Administrator, the American Staff and	g in accordance with 7.2.1.8. ice could affect over 10 visitors in the vicinity of the iled Linen room by Room 219. ons with the Assistant perations and the Plant sor during a tour of the facility 3:40 p.m. on 09/11/23, the iled Linen room by Room 219 two door leafs serving as the the room. Each door leaf was if closing device but the in the door set failed to latch when tested to close multiple g device at the top of the to protrude and latch into the isted to close multiple times. acity carts each partially filled ere stored in the room. Based time of the observations, the of Plant Operations stated the bosed to latch into the door e latching mechanism would e door frame and agreed the eroom was not separated from moke resistant partitions and ereviewed with the Assistant Director of Plant Plant Operations Supervisor	IAU	2. The facility understaresidents in the facility affected by the door not latching into the door frevent of a fire in that an Operations staff has relatching hardware piececited door so that it latch properly when it is closed. The facility has additated latching hardware to the so that it latches propeded. Plant Operations Hestopervisor, or his design audit this soiled utility rone time monthly for 12 assure both doors are latched when closed. The presented to and rethe QAPI committee dumonthly QAPI meeting.	ands that could be of fully rame in the rea. Plant eplaced the e of the ches eed. eed the le cited door rrly. ealth Care gnee, will room door 2 months to properly Audits will eviewed by uring the	DATE
SS=E		- Maintenance and Testing				

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

70ZO21

Facility ID: 000010

If continuation sheet Page 7 of 22

09/28/2023 PRINTED: FORM APPROVED

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES OMB NO. 0938-039 STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION X3) DATE SURVEY AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER A. BUILDING COMPLETED 01 B. WING 09/11/2023 155026 STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER 295 VILLAGE LANE GREENWOOD VILLAGE SOUTH GREENWOOD, IN 46143 (X4) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE ID (X5) PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX COMPLETION TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION TAG DEFICIENCY) DATE Bldg. 01 Sprinkler System - Maintenance and Testing Automatic sprinkler and standpipe systems are inspected, tested, and maintained in accordance with NFPA 25, Standard for the Inspection, Testing, and Maintaining of Water-based Fire Protection Systems. Records of system design, maintenance, inspection and testing are maintained in a secure location and readily available. a) Date sprinkler system last checked b) Who provided system test c) Water system supply source Provide in REMARKS information on coverage for any non-required or partial automatic sprinkler system. 9.7.5, 9.7.7, 9.7.8, and NFPA 25 Based on observation and interview, the facility K 0353 1. No residents or staff were 09/27/2023 failed to maintain the ceiling construction in 1 of 8 affected by the 3-inch gap around exterior canopies. NFPA 13, 2010 edition, Section the escutcheon in the exterior 3.3.5.4 defines a smooth ceiling as a continuous soffit. ceiling free from significant irregularities, lumps, or 2. The facility understands that indentations. The ceiling traps hot air and gases staff and residents in the vicinity of around the sprinkler and cause the sprinkler to that exterior soffit have the operate at a specified temperature. Section potential to be affected by the hole 8.5.4.1.1 states the distance between the sprinkler in the soffit possibly causing a deflector and the ceiling above shall be selected delay in the sprinkler head based on the type of sprinkler and the type of activation during a fire. construction. This deficient practice could affect 3. The gap in the exterior soffit over 20 residents, staff, and visitors in the vicinity has been fixed.

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Findings include:

of Room 109 in the Dogwood wing.

Based on observations with the Assistant

Director of Plant Operations and the Plant

Operations Supervisor during a tour of the facility

from 12:40 p.m. to 3:40 p.m. on 09/11/23, a three

70ZO21 Event ID:

Facility ID: 000010

If continuation sheet

4. Plant Operations Health Care Supervisor, or his designee, will

audit the exterior soffits where sprinkler heads are present to

assure there are no holes in the

soffits. Audits will occur monthly

reviewed by the QAPI committee

for 1 year and be presented to and

Page 8 of 22

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1)		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3)		(X3) DATE	3) DATE SURVEY	
AND PLAN	OF CORRECTION	IDENTIFICATION NUMBER		ILDING	01	COMPLETED	
		155026	B. WI	NG		09/11/	2023
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 295 VILLAGE LANE GREENWOOD, IN 46143				
(X4) ID	SUMMARY S	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE		ID	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X5)
PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIEN	CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		PREFIX	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA	TE	COMPLETION
TAG	REGULATORY OR	LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		TAG	DEFICIENCY)		DATE
		in the soffet on the underside			monthly.		
		py outside the south exit door					
		oom 109 in the Dogwood wing					
	-	activation of the one pendant					
	-	on the ceiling of the canopy.					
		at the time of the observation,					
		or of Plant Operations agreed					
		rside of the south exterior					
	canopy would delay	activation of the sprinkler.					
	These findings were	a raviawad with the					
	_						
Administrator, the Assistant Director of Plant Operations and the Plant Operations Supervisor							
	during the exit conf						
	during the exit com-	erence.					
	3.1-19(b)						
K 0361 SS=E Bldg. 01	treatment rooms a waiting areas, nursand cooking facilit in accordance with and 19.3.6.1. 18.3.6.1, 19.3.6.1 Based on observation failed to ensure 2 of separated from the coof resisting the pass sprinklered building 19.3.6.1(7). LSC 19 other than patient sl		K 03	361	1. No residents or staff were affected by the fact that the oproom, still under construction a intended for housing the wheelchair scale had only a sprinkler head and not a smok detector.	and ee	10/13/2023
	corridor and unlimit space and corridors in the same smoke c an electrically super	ted in area, provided: (a) The which the space opens onto compartment are protected by vised automatic smoke accordance with 19.3.4, and			 The facility understands that facility staff and residents near those areas have the potential be affected by not having a smudetector in these areas. The smoke detector has be 	r I to noke	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

70ZO21 Facility ID: 000010 If continuation sheet Page 9 of 22

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA		(X2) MULTIPLE CO	ONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY	
AND PLAN	OF CORRECTION	IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. BUILDING	01	COMPLETED
		155026	B. WING		09/11/2023
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		295 VIL	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD LAGE LANE	
GREENV	VOOD VILLAGE SO	DUTH	GREEN	NWOOD, IN 46143	
(X4) ID		STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE	ID	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X5)
PREFIX	`	ICY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL	PREFIX	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)	
TAG		R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION rotected by an automatic	TAG	installed in each of the rooms	DATE
		The space does not to obstruct		where the wheelchair scale is	
		exits. This deficient practice		stored. Aadco will complete the	he
	_	residents, staff and visitors.		set up to connect to the fire al	
		,		system by 10/13/2023.	
	Findings include:			4. Plant Operations Health Co	are
	Based on observations with the Assistant			Supervisor, or his designee, w	
				audit all current areas that are	:
		perations and the Plant		being remodeled to assure that	at all
		sor during a tour of the facility		areas that are going to be use	
	_	3:40 p.m. on 09/11/23, the		the same or similar purposed	have
		I the Dogwood wing shower		a smoke detector installed.	
		ergone recent renovations		Audits will occur monthly for 1	
		ucing the size of the shower djoining areas which now		year and be presented to and	too
		The open spaces were fully		reviewed by the QAPI commit monthly.	iee
	_	e not observable from the		Thoritiny.	
	_	did not have electrically			
		ic smoke detection. Based on			
	_	e of the observations, the			
	Assistant Director of	of Plant Operations stated the			
	open spaces were co	reated for weigh scale areas			
	_	ly opened spaces to the			
	_	rotected by an electrically			
	supervised automat	ic smoke detection system.			
	These findings wer	e reviewed with the			
	~	Assistant Director of Plant			
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Plant Operations Supervisor			
	during the exit conf				
	3.1-19(b)				
K 0753	NFPA 101				
SS=E	Combustible Deco	orations			
Bldg. 01	Combustible Deco				
=	Combustible deco	orations shall be prohibited			
	unless one of the	- "			
		ant or treated with approved			

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

fire-retardant coating that is listed and labeled

Event ID:

70ZO21

Facility ID: 000010

If continuation sheet

Page 10 of 22

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA		(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVE			SURVEY		
AND PLAN	OF CORRECTION	IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. BU	JILDING	01	COMPL	ETED
		155026	B. W	ING		09/11/	2023
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			295 VIL	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD LAGE LANE IWOOD, IN 46143		
(X4) ID	SUMMARY	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE		ID PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION			(X5)
PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIEN	CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		PREFIX	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA'	TE	COMPLETION
TAG	REGULATORY OR	LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		TAG	DEFICIENCY)		DATE
	for product. o Decorations of Decorations of Decorations of than 100 kilowatts 289. o Decorations, spaintings and other walls, ceilings and accordance with 1 of The decoration are in such limited fire development of 19.7.5.6 Based on observation failed to ensure 1 of Dogwood wing was with 19.7.5.6. 19.7 decorations shall be occupancy, unless of met: (1) They are flame-approved fire-retard labeled for application applied. (2) The decorations NFPA 701, Standar Flame Propagation (3) The decorations exceeding 100 kW NFPA 289, Standar Individual Fuel Pacignition source. (4)*The decorations paintings, and other the walls, ceiling, accordance with the opiniterfere with the o	meet NFPA 701. exhibit heat release less in accordance with NFPA such as photographs, er art are attached to the I non-fire-rated doors in 8.7.5.6(4) or 19.7.5.6(4). In sin existing occupancies I quantities that a hazard of or spread is not present. In and interview, the facility if 3 smoke compartments in the is maintained in accordance in accordance in accordance in the interview of the following criteria is in the interview of the following criteria is interest and the interview of the following criteria is interest and interview of the following criteria is interest and interview of the following criteria is interest the requirements of interest of the following that is listed and into the material to which it is interest the requirements of interest of the following interest of the following interest of the following interest of the following: In a such as photographs, and a such as photographs, and are attached directly to and non-fire-rated doors do not peration or any required and do not exceed the area.	K 0		1. No residents were affected the presence of the Halloweer decoration on the resident's do that was not labeled as flame retardant. 2. The facility understands the residents and staff in the area resident room 212 had the potential to be affected by the Halloween decoration that was labeled as flame retardant in the event of a fire. 3. The Halloween decoration removed immediately during the Life Safety inspector's tour of facility with the Plant Operation Management. 4. Plant Operations Health Casupervisor, or his designee, waudit all resident room door decorations to assure they are labeled flame retardant or do rever in excess of 30% of the surface. Audits will occur monthly for 1 year and be report to the QAPI committee monthly	n near near s not he was he the ns are rill c not door	09/27/2023

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

70ZO21 Facility ID: 000010

If continuation sheet Page 11 of 22

	NT OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	XI) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155026	(X2) MULTIPLE (A. BUILDING B. WING	O1	COM	TE SURVEY PLETED 1/2023
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIE		295 V	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP (ILLAGE LANE INWOOD, IN 46143	COD	_
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE ICY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CO (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION S CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE DEFICIENCY)	SHOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	wall, ceiling, and d space of a smoke of protected throughor sprinkler system in (c) Decorations do wall, ceiling, and d space of a smoke of throughout by an apprinkler system in (d) Decorations do wall, ceiling, and d sleeping rooms have four persons, in a suprotected throughor automatic sprinkler Section 9.7. (5)*They are decorded and paintings, in such hazard of fire developresent. This deficient pract residents, staff and Room 212 in the D Findings include: Based on observation Director of Plant O Operations Supervite from 12:40 p.m. to sheeting and other in Halloween decoration corridor door to Roand covered more to corridor side of the nor the Halloween documentation indiretardant or fire retardant or fire retard	not exceed 20 percent of the cor areas inside any room or compartment that is not at by an approved automatic accordance with Section 9.7. In the exceed 30 percent of the cor areas inside any room or compartment that is protected corrowed supervised automatic accordance with Section 9.7. In the exceed 50 percent of the cor areas inside patient ing a capacity not exceeding moke compartment that is at by an approved, supervised system in accordance with actions, such as photographs ch limited quantities that a copment or spread is not dice could affect over 10 visitors in the vicinity of cogwood wing. The exceeding moke compartment that is at by an approved, supervised system in accordance with actions, such as photographs ch limited quantities that a copment or spread is not dice could affect over 10 visitors in the vicinity of cogwood wing. The exceeding moke compartment that is a copment or spread is not dice could affect over 10 visitors in the vicinity of cogwood wing. The exceeding moke compartment that is a copment or spread is not dice could affect over 10 visitors in the vicinity of cogwood wing.				

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

70ZO21

Facility ID: 000010

If continuation sheet

Page 12 of 22

PRINTED: 09/28/2023 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

	NT OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155026	ì	UILDING	nstruction 01	-	ESURVEY LETED 1/2023
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIEF			295 VIL	DDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CO LAGE LANE WOOD, IN 46143	D	
(X4) ID PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LL SC IDENTIFYING DIFFORMATION		ID PREFIX	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRE (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHO CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE API DEFICIENCY)	ULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION
TAG	Assistant Director of was not aware if the treated with fire retaresistance rating do decorations was not removed the decoration. These findings were Administrator, the Administrator, the Administrator of the second sec	e reviewed with the Assistant Director of Plant Plant Operations Supervisor		TAG	DEFECTI		DATE
	3.1-19(b)						
K 0914 SS=F Bldg. 01	Testing Electrical Systems Testing Hospital-grade recolocations and whee anesthesia is adminitial installation, Additional testing defined by docum Receptacles not lithese locations are exceeding 12 more (LIM), if installed, less than or equal the LIM test switch activates both visually LIM circuits with a manual test is per than or equal to 1: tested per 6.3.3.3 renovation to the Records are main associated repairs	s - Maintenance and s - Maintenance and ceptacles at patient bed are deep sedation or general ainistered, are tested after replacement or servicing. is performed at intervals ented performance data. sted as hospital-grade at the tested at intervals not on this. Line isolation monitors hare tested at intervals of to 1 month by actuating on per 6.3.2.6.3.6, which hal and audible alarm. For utomated self-testing, this formed at intervals less comoths. LIM circuits are compared tests and comodifications, com or area tested, and					

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

70ZO21

Facility ID: 000010

If continuation sheet

Page 13 of 22

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION X3) DATE SURVEY AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER A. BUILDING COMPLETED 01 B. WING 09/11/2023 155026 STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER 295 VILLAGE LANE GREENWOOD VILLAGE SOUTH GREENWOOD, IN 46143 (X4) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE ID (X5) PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE PREFIX PREFIX COMPLETION (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION TAG DEFICIENCY) DATE results. 6.3.4 (NFPA 99) Based on record review and interview, the facility K 0914 1. No residents or staff were 10/13/2023 failed to ensure documentation of electrical outlet affected by the non-hospital grade receptacle testing for all resident sleeping rooms electrical receptacle annual was available for review in accordance with NFPA testing not being completed in a 99. NFPA 99, Health Care Facilities Code, 2012 timely manner. The last annual Edition, Section 6.3.4.1.3 states receptacles not inspection was completed listed as hospital-grade at patient bed locations 3/10/2022. and in locations where deep sedation or general 2. The facility understands that all anesthesia shall be tested at intervals not residents and staff have the exceeding 12 months. NFPA 99, Health Care potential to be affected by the Facilities Code, 2012 Edition, Section 6.3.4.1.1 non-hospital grade electrical states hospital-grade receptacles testing shall be receptacle annual testing not performed after initial installation, replacement or being completed in a timely servicing of the device. Section 6.3.3.2, manner. Receptacle Testing in Patient Care Rooms requires 3. The non-hospital grade the physical integrity of each receptacle shall be electrical receptacle annual confirmed by visual inspection. The continuity of testing will be completed by the grounding circuit in each electrical receptacle 10/13/2023. shall be verified. Correct polarity of the hot and 4. Plant Operations Health Care neutral connections in each electrical receptacle Supervisor, or his designee, will shall be confirmed; and retention force of the present the completed annual grounding blade of each electrical receptacle testing to the QAPI committee for (except locking-type receptacles) shall be not less review and assure that the next than 115 grams (4 ounces). Section 6.3.4.2.1.2 annual testing is scheduled to be states, at a minimum, the record shall contain the completed before 10/13/2024. The date, the rooms or areas tested, and an indication scheduled date for the 2024 of which items have met, or have failed to meet, testing will be presented to the the performance requirements of this chapter. QAPI committee before This deficient practice could affect all residents. 09/01/2024 so that we can assure compliance is maintained. Findings include: Based on review of "Receptacle Testing" documentation dated March 8th to March 10th, 2022 with the Assistant Director of Plant Operations and the Plant Operations Supervisor during record review from 9:00 a.m. to 12:40 p.m. on 09/11/23, electrical receptacle inspection and

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

70ZO21

Facility ID: 000010

If continuation sheet

Page 14 of 22

PRINTED: 09/28/2023 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

	IT OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	XI) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155026	l í	UILDING	nstruction 01	(X3) DATE COMPL 09/11/	ETED
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER GREENWOOD VILLAGE SOUTH		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 295 VILLAGE LANE GREENWOOD, IN 46143					
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRI DEFICIENCY)	ATE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 0920 SS=E Bldg. 01	twelve month period Based on interview the Assistant Direct each resident sleepi receptacle locations hospital-grade but a inspection and testin most recent twelve available for review. These findings were Administrator, the A Operations and the during the exit configuration of the exit configuration of the patient care vinnon-PCREE (e.g., except in long-terrido not use PCREE in (outside of vicinity non-patient care roother UL standard used with general	e reviewed with the Assistant Director of Plant Plant Operations Supervisor erence. ent - Power Cords and ent - Power Cords and eatient care vicinity are only ints of movable d electrical equipment					

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

70ZO21

Facility ID: 000010

If continuation sheet

Page 15 of 22

PRINTED: 09/28/2023 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155026		ľ	JILDING	onstruction 01	(X3) DATE COMPL 09/11/	ETED		
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER GREENWOOD VILLAGE SOUTH			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 295 VILLAGE LANE GREENWOOD, IN 46143					
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE ICY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)	.TE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
	temporarily are recompletion of the installed and mee 10.2.3.6 (NFPA 9 (NFPA 70), 590.3 Based on observation failed to ensure 2 or power strips were refixed wiring. LSC comply with Section electrical wiring an NFPA 70, National NFPA 70, Article 4 specifically permitted shall not be used as a structure. LSC Seservice equipment of safety shall be designed as a structure with NFPA 99, Standard edition, defines patted in accordance with NFPA 99, Standard edition, defines patted intended to be exampled to be exampled to the example of a health care faction of the bed, device that supports examination and treextends vertically to floor. NFPA 99, So or office appliances grounding conducted be permitted provide the patient care viciould affect over 10 could affec	re. Extension cords used moved immediately upon purpose for which it was ts the conditions of 10.2.4. 9), 10.2.4 (NFPA 99), 400-8 (D) (NFPA 70), TIA 12-5 on and interview, the facility of 2 extension cords including not used as a substitute for 19.5.1 requires utilities to in 9.1. LSC 9.1.2 requires dequipment to comply with Electrical Code, 2011 Edition. 00.8 requires that, unless ed, flexible cords and cables a substitute for fixed wiring of ection 4.5.7 states any building or safeguard provided for life gned, installed and approved all applicable NFPA standards. If for Health Care Facilities, 2012 itent care areas as any portion dility wherein patients are mined or treated. Patient care as a space, within a location amination and treatment of 6 ft (1.8 m) beyond the normal chair, table, treadmill, or other is the patient during seatment. A patient care vicinity of 7 ft 6 in. (2.3 m) above the ection 10.4.2.3 states household in not commonly equipped with oris in their power cords shall led they are not located within anity. This deficient practice of residents, staff and visitors in m 414 in the Sycamore wing.	KO	920	1. No residents were affected the use of the power strip in ro 404 used for two cell phone chargers and the one in the unmanager's office used for a la and coffee maker. 2. The facility understands the residents have the potential to affected by the use of power sin patient care areas. 3. Both power strips were removed and education provious staff, residents and resident famembers. 4. Plant Operations Health Ca Supervisor, or his designee, waudit one of four nursing units week, so that every resident rois checked one time per montimake sure there are no power strips, extension cords and multiplug adapters. Audits will occur monthly for 1 year and by presented to and reviewed by QAPI committee monthly.	nit mp at all be be strips ded to amily are vill per coom h to	09/27/2023	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

70ZO21

Facility ID: 000010

If continuation sheet Page 16 of 22

PRINTED: 09/28/2023 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155026		A. BU	(x2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING B. WING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 09/11/2023			
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER GREENWOOD VILLAGE SOUTH				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 295 VILLAGE LANE GREENWOOD, IN 46143					
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)	TE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE		
	Director of Plant Operations Supervisions 12:40 p.m. to phone charging cab strip placed on the fresident bed in Roo The power strip was upholstered chairs. strip could not be decoffee pot and a lanstrip in the Sycamor Based on interview observations, the Action Operations agreed a in the patient care was 414 and as a substite Sycamore Nurse Machinistrator, the Action of Plant Operations agreed as a substite Sycamore Nurse Machinistrator, the Action of Plant Operations agreed as a substite Sycamore Nurse Machinistrator, the Action of Plant Operations Supervised Plant Operations agreed as a substite Sycamore Nurse Machinistrator, the Action of Plant Operations Supervised Plant Operations agreed as a substite Sycamore Nurse Machinistrator, the Action of Plant Operations Supervised Plant Operations Supervis	ssistant Director of Plant a power strip was being used icinity for non-PCREE in Room ute for fixed wiring in the anager Office. e reviewed with the Assistant Director of Plant Plant Operations Supervisor							
K 0927 SS=E Bldg. 01	Gas Equipment - Transfilling of oxyganother is in accor Transfilling of High Oxygen Used for lany gas from one prohibited in patie to liquid oxygen occurainers over 50 under 11.5.2.3.1 (Transfilling Cylinders Transfilling Cylinders gen from one cylinder to rdance with CGA P-2.5, n Pressure Gaseous Respiration. Transfilling of cylinder to another is nt care rooms. Transfilling ontainers or to portable 0 psi comply with conditions NFPA 99). Transfilling to ainers or to portable							

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

70ZO21

Facility ID: 000010

If continuation sheet Page 17 of 22

09/28/2023 PRINTED: FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION X3) DATE SURVEY AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER A. BUILDING COMPLETED 01 B. WING 09/11/2023 155026 STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER 295 VILLAGE LANE GREENWOOD VILLAGE SOUTH GREENWOOD, IN 46143 (X4) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE ID (X5) PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE PREFIX PREFIX COMPLETION (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION TAG DEFICIENCY) DATE containers under 50 psi comply with conditions under 11.5.2.3.2 (NFPA 99). 11.5.2.2 (NFPA 99) Based on observation and interview, the facility K 0927 09/27/2023 1. No residents were affected by failed to ensure 1 of 2 oxygen storage rooms the exhaust fan in the Dogwood where oxygen transferring takes place, was O2 room not working. provided with properly working mechanical 2. The facility understands that the ventilation. NFPA 99, Health Care Facilities, 2012 residents and staff near the edition, Section 11.5.2.3.1 (2) requires oxygen Dogwood O2 room had the transfilling rooms to be mechanically ventilated. potential to be affected by the Section 9.3.7.5.3.1 requires mechanical exhaust to exhaust fan not working. maintain a negative pressure in the space 3. The exhaust fan in the continuously. This deficient practice could affect Dogwood O2 storage room has over 10 residents, staff and visitors in the vicinity been replaced. of the Dogwood wing oxygen storage and 4. Plant Operations Health Care transfilling room by Room 201. Supervisor, or his designee, will audit both O2 storage rooms Findings include: (Dogwood and Redbud) to ensure the mechanical ventilation and Based on observations with the Assistant exhaust fans are working Director of Plant Operations and the Plant properly. Audits will occur Operations Supervisor during a tour of the facility monthly for 1 year and be from 12:40 p.m. to 3:40 p.m. on 09/11/23, the ceiling presented to and reviewed by the mounted exhaust fan in the Dogwood wing QAPI committee monthly. oxygen storage and transfilling room by Room 201 was not in operation. Six liquid oxygen containers and two 'E' type oxygen cylinders were stored in the room. Based on interview at the time of the observations, the Assistant Director of Plant Operations agreed the ceiling mounted exhaust fan was inoperable. These findings were reviewed with the Administrator, the Assistant Director of Plant Operations and the Plant Operations Supervisor during the exit conference. 3.1-19(b)

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete Event ID: 70ZO21 Facility ID: 000010

PRINTED: 09/28/2023 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER		(X2) MULTIPLE CO A. BUILDING B. WING						
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 295 VILLAGE LANE GREENWOOD, IN 46143					
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG K 0000	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECT (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPR DEFICIENCY)	D BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE		
Bldg. 03	Licensure Survey w Department of Heal 483.90(a).	Recertification and State as conducted by the Indiana th in accordance with 42 CFR	K 0000					
	Survey Date: 09/11/23 Facility Number: 000010 Provider Number: 155026 AIM Number: 100453660 At this Life Safety Code survey, Greenwood Village South was found not in compliance with Requirements for Participation in Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 483.90(a), Life Safety from Fire and the 2012 edition of the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety Code (LSC) and 410 IAC 16.2. Building 0103 was surveyed using Chapter 18, New Health Care Occupancies.							
	separate buildings of the two sections was constructed in a one story facility and was fully sprint of the new addition room, Utility room, Therapy room, Restrooms and a Therap fire alarm system we corridors, in all area smoke detectors has electrical system in	ty was surveyed as two lue to the construction dates of the building. Building 0103 2019 and was determined to be of Type V (111) construction clered. Building 0103 consists which includes the Therapy Nurse's station, a semi private croom, two Private Therapy by Kitchen. The facility has a ith smoke detection in the last open to the corridor and has and wired to the building stalled in all resident sleeping has a capacity of 137 and had the time of this visit.						

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

70ZO21

Facility ID: 000010

If continuation sheet

Page 19 of 22

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION X3) DATE SURVEY AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER A. BUILDING COMPLETED 03 155026 B. WING 09/11/2023 STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER 295 VILLAGE LANE GREENWOOD VILLAGE SOUTH GREENWOOD, IN 46143 (X4) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE ID (X5) PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY) PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX COMPLETION TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION TAG DATE All areas where residents have customary access were sprinklered and all areas providing facility services were sprinklered. Quality Review completed on 09/14/23 K 0361 **NFPA 101** SS=E Corridors - Areas Open to Corridor Bldg. 03 Corridors - Areas Open to Corridor Spaces (other than patient sleeping rooms, treatment rooms and hazardous areas), waiting areas, nurse's stations, gift shops, and cooking facilities, open to the corridor are in accordance with the criteria under 18.3.6.1 and 19.3.6.1. 18.3.6.1, 19.3.6.1 Based on observation and interview, the facility K 0361 1. No residents were affected by 09/27/2023 failed to ensure 1 of 1 therapy rooms was the double doors to the therapy separated from the corridor by a partition capable gym rubbing together and not closing and latching properly. of resisting the passage of smoke as required in a sprinklered building, or met an Exception per 2. The facility understands 18.3.6.1. LSC 18.3.6.1 states corridors shall be residents and staff near the separated from all other areas by partitions therapy gym had the potential to complying with 18.3.6.2 through 18.3.6.5 (see also be affected by the door rubbing 18.2.5.4), unless otherwise permitted by one of the together and not latching properly. 3. The door has been fixed so that (1) Spaces shall be permitted to be unlimited in it closes and latches properly. area and open to the corridor, provided that all of 4. Plant Operations Health Care the following Supervisor, or his designee, criteria are met: will audit the double doors to the (a)*The spaces are not used for patient sleeping therapy gym to assure the doors rooms, treatment rooms, or hazardous areas. are fully closing and latching (b) The corridors onto which the spaces open in properly. Audits will be weekly for the same smoke compartment are protected by an one month and monthly for an electrically supervised automatic smoke detection additional 11 months and be system in accordance with 18.3.4, or the smoke presented to and reviewed by the compartment in which the space is located is QAPI committee monthly. protected throughout by quick-response sprinklers.

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

70ZO21

Facility ID: 000010

If continuation sheet Page 20 of 22

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION		(X3) DATE SURVEY		
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. BUILDING <u>03</u>		COMPLETED		
		155026	B. WING		09/11/2023		
		l .	<u> </u>	CTDEET A	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD		
NAME OF P	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIEF	₹					
GREENV	VOOD VILLAGE SO	NITH	295 VILLAGE LANE GREENWOOD, IN 46143				
OILLIN	VOOD VILLAGE OC			OKLLIN			
(X4) ID	SUMMARY	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE		ID PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION			(X5)
PREFIX	•	ICY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		PREFIX	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA	ГЕ	COMPLETION
TAG		R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		TAG	DEFICIENCY)		DATE
		is protected by an electrically					
	_	ic smoke detection system in					
		.3.4, or the entire space is					
	_	d to allow direct supervision					
		from a nurses ' station or					
	similar space.						
		not obstruct access to					
	required exits.	:11 -CC 10					
	_	ice could affect over 10					
		visitors in the vicinity of the					
	Therapy Room.						
	Findings include:						
	Rased on observativ	ons with the Assistant					
		perations and the Plant					
		sor during a tour of the facility					
		3:40 p.m. on 09/11/23, each door					
	_	set serving as the entrance to					
		oom did not fully close and					
		frame when tested to close					
		ch door was equipped with a					
		and each door in the corridor					
	_	pen by magnetic hold open					
		se with fire alarm system					
		eting edges of the two doors					
		her which prevented the doors					
		ing and latching into the door					
	•	to close multiple times. Based					
		time of the observations,the					
	Assistant Director of	of Plant Operations agreed the					
	corridor door set serving as the entrance to the						
	new Therapy Room did not fully close and latch						
	into the door frame when tested to close multiple						
	times.						
	These findings were						
	Administrator, the	Assistant Director of Plant					
	Operations and the	Plant Operations Supervisor					
	during the exit conf	ference.					
							I

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

70ZO21 Facility ID: 000010

If continuation sheet Page 21 of 22

PRINTED: 09/28/2023 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMEN	T OF DEFICIENCIES	X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION			(X3) DATE SURVEY		
AND PLAN	OF CORRECTION	IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. BU	A. BUILDING 03			COMPLETED	
		155026	B. WING			09/11/2023		
NAME OF P	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD					
TWINE OF T	RO VIDER OR SOLVER			295 VIL	LAGE LANE			
GREENWOOD VILLAGE SOUTH			GREENWOOD, IN 46143					
					·		1	
(X4) ID	SUMMARY	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE		ID	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X5)	
PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIEN	CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD B CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRI		E	COMPLETION	
TAG	REGULATORY OR	LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	TAG DEFICIENCY)				DATE	
	3.1-19(b)							

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete Event ID: 70ZO21 Facility ID: 000010 If continuation sheet Page 22 of 22